dncient SPonuments in Somerset
Scheduled wnder the Ancient Monuments Act, 1913

WuEN the preservation of any Ancient Monument appears
to the Commissioners of Works to be of national importance
it is scheduled under the Act for that purpose, passed in 1913,
The owner is informed of this, and he is warned that if he
proposes to ¢ demolish or remove, in whole or in part, strue-
turally alter, or make additions to’ such monument, he must
acquaint the Commissioners, and must not commence any
work for a month after giving the notice. Non-compliance
with these orders renders the owner liable to a fine not ex-
ceeding £100, or three months’ imprisonment, or both.

Our members can assist in the preservation of the Ancient
Monuments of the county by noting those that are scheduled
in their immediate neighbourhood, and by informing the
undersigned should they see that such monuments are being
interfered with.

Suggestions as to other buildings, crosses, earthworks, stones,
etc., that might be scheduled will be welcomed, but neither
buildings inhabited as dwelling-houseg, nor churches, can be
placed upon the list.

ErnereErT HORNE
Chaef Correspondent with the Office of Works

ScHEDULED ANCIENT MONUMENTS IN SOMERSET

Glastonbury Abbey.

Nunney Castle.

The Abbot’s Fish House, Meare.

Farleigh Castle.

The Circles, Avenues and Cove. Stanton Drew.

Al R G
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Ancient Monuments in Somerset

Long Barrow, Stoney Littleton.
Worlebury Camp.

Bury Bridge, Dulverton.

Tithe Barn, Preston Plucknett.

Tithe Barn, Pilton.

Congreshury Cross.

Market Cross, Somerton.

Castle Neroche, Staple Fitzpaine.
Market Cross, Cheddar.

Tithe Barn, Glastonbury.

Tithe Barn, Doulting.

Bishop’s Tithe Barn, Wells.

Cynwit Castle, Cannington.

Church House, Crowcombe.

Wick Barrow, Stogursey.

Packhorse Bridge, West Luccombe.
Horner Packhorse Bridge, Liuccombe.
Cleeve Abbey, Old Cleeve.

Yarn Market, Dunster.

Torr Steps, Hawkridge.

Malmsmead Bridge, Oare.

Stone Circle, Withypool Hill.
Caratacus Stone, Spire Cross, Winsford.
Wedmore Village Cross.

Long Barrow and Round Barrow on Felton Hill.
The Roman Baths, Bath.
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ARCHZOLOGICAL. REMAINS FOUND AT MIDDLEZOY

Tae bone implement represented half-size linear in the
accompanying illustration was found in 1924 by Mr. John

f 7,
]
7,

/

*
7

Finely-worked bone implement found at Greylake, parish of Middlezoy.
Scale % linear.

T'rom a Drawing by Mrs. Sl. George Gray.

Millard junior, of Whitehead Farm, Middlezoy, and given by
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In this connection some early records by Sir W. Boyd
Dawkins should be read on the finding of prostrate oak trees
in the neighbourhood of Middlezoy (Proc. xviii, i, 29 ; xxvi,
115). but no mention is made of worked timber.

H. St. GeEorGE GrAY.

MarsgarL’s ELm

TrE place takes its name from the family of Marshall who
were in possession of Ivythorn Manor—which is close at hand—
in the reign of Edward IV. TUntil 1867 a public-house existed
here, having for its sign an elm tree beneath which were soldiers.
This board is now lost. It has been assumed, probably on the
strength of this board, that Marshall’s Elm received its name
from the skirmish which took place in the neighbourhood on
the 2nd of August 1642, at the beginning of the Civil War. As
a matter of fact, the place was known by this name before that
date, as Hopton, in his Narrative of his Campaign in the West
(Som. Rec. Soc. xviii, 7), speaks of the troops marching from
Wells © towards Somerton as farr as Marshalls-Elme.’

He also says that from the top of the hill at this point, theV
could see ‘ a body of sixe hundred foote drawen up in a corne-
field about two miles from them.” A message was sent to the
leaders of these men asking that they would meet Hopton’s
officers * at an Elme in the midd way between them ’

which meeting accordingly took place. This was probably the
scene depicted on the public-house signboard. The exact
position of the tree known as Marshall’s Elm is now uncertain,
but it is generally supposed to have stood somewhere about
the top of the hill. If this were so, and if Hopton’s deseription
of the tree where the parley took place is correct, it was not
beneath Marshall’s Elm that the officers met, but under another
tree altogether, for Hopton says it was ‘ midd way ’ between
the top of the hill where his troops were, and the opposing force
in the ‘ corne field * two miles away.
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WEeIGHTS AND MEASURES, TAUNTON

A FINE set of imperial or standard weights and measures
formerly belonged to the Taunton Market Trustees, and were
deposited on loan by them in the Somerset County Museum
from 1910. When the Corporation of Taunton acquired all
the properties of the Trust on October 1, 1926, application was
made to that body asking that these weights and measures
might be presented to the Museum. The Town Council has
now kindly granted the Society’s request.

The following is a description of the articles :

(1) Beam and scales ; the beam, which is 374 in. long, is
painted in red, ‘ Class 2, to weigh 1 cwt.’

(2) Four bell-metal weights, marked on the top, © 56 lbs.
Avoir.’, °28 lbs. Avoir.’, ‘14 lbs. Avoir.’, and ‘7 lbs. Avoir.’
respectively ; all inscribed on the top of the basal part, ¢ LIBERTY
OF GILLINGHAM. COUNTY OF DORSET. 1826°.

(3) TFour small brass weights, 8, 4, 2 and 1 oz. All are
stamped * SOMERSET DISTRICT, No. 7’°, and ‘ gRwv, 1824 ; on the
bottom of all of them x is indented. The largest is inscribed
round the rim, ° Liberty of Gillingham, County of Dorset, 8 oz.’

(4) Four large imperial measures, of bell-metal, each pro-
vided with two handles, and inseribed, * LIBERTY OF GILLINGHAM.
COUNTY OF DORSET. 1826°. They are: one bushel, half bushel,
one peck, and one gallon, and are so marked.

(5) Six small imperial measures, of bell-metal, without
handles ; inscribed as those above. They are: half gallon, one
quart, one pint, half pint, one gill, and halt gill, and are so
marked.

(6) TImperial yard measure, of bell-metal, inscribed, ‘ LiBERTY
OF GILLINGHAM. COUNTY OF DORSET. 1826°. (Ina long wooden

case.)
H. St. GroreE GRrAY.
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Lrapex Corrix, BEDMINSTER Down

BEerxa in the habit of collecting information having reference
to the discovery of leaden coffins in Somerset during several
vears past,—all the references appearing in my paper on the
¢ Roman Coffins discovered at Keynsham, 1922 °, Proc. Som.
Arch. Soc. Ixviii, 87-92,—it might be well in this place to add
another record which comes to me through the instrumentality
of Mr. A. Selley of Bristol and Mr. E. L. Wyatt of Bishops-
worth. 1t is to the effect that a leaden coffin (presumably
Roman) was found about fifty years ago during some quarrying
operations on Bedminster Down, which at that time formed
part of the parish of Bishopsworth. Old people in that place
have recollection of the occurrence, and believe it to have been
reburied in the village churchyard. The vicar, however, has
searched the registers and is unable to find any entry of such

a burial.
H. St. GEORGE GRAY.



